
AGENDA 
SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

November 13, 2024 
 

1.  Call to Order 
2.  Pledge of Allegiance 
3.  Approval of Minutes of October 9, 2024 
4.  Correspondence 
5.  Public Comments, Audience Members are allowed 3 minutes to discuss items not on 

the Agenda (5 minutes for groups) 
6.  Approval of Agenda 

 
7.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS        

A) Affordable Housing Updates  
B) Short Term Rental Updates  
C)  

 
8. NEW BUSINESS  

A) Resolution 24-26 to Adopt Ordinance #164 Rezone on 73.5 St. 
B) Resolution 24-27 to Adopt Ordinance #165 Rezone 73rd St. 
C) Public Hearing for Applewood Special Assessment District 
D) Snow Plow Bid from Elevate 
E) Recommendation from Planning Commission for Solar Farm 
F) Bids for ARPA funds:  Handicap Door, Generator, Parking Lot Improvements 
G)  
 

9. REPORTS 
Airport 
Building/Electrical/Mechanical 
Building Committee  
Fire/Ambulance 
Library 
Park Committee  
Planning Commission 
Roads 
Senior Services 
Water/Sewer Authority 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
 

10. TREASURER’S REPORT 

11. BOARD COMMENTS  

12. ADJOURNMENT  

 



SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

   MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2024 

 

Present:  Stein, Fisher, Bertorelli, Wiatrowski, DeGrandchamp, Kiry and 
Lewandowski 

Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Stein at 7:30 p.m.  

Motion by Lewandowski, supported by Kiry, to approve the Minutes of the 
September 11th Regular Meeting as presented.  All voted in favor.  Motion carried. 

Sgt. Carlotto was in attendance to report for SHPD.  Zach Kenreich reported for 
SHAES.  Gail Gladney reported for VBCounty.  More discussion was held with 
residents from 73.5 Street about arsenic in their wells.   

Motion by Kiry, supported by Wiatrowski, to approve the Agenda.  All voted in 
favor.  Motion carried. 

Supervisor Stein reported that the township should be fully functional with 
Granicus regarding STR by February of next year. 

Motion by DeGrandchamp, supported by Wiatrowski, to adopt Resolution 24-21 
Introducing Ordinance #164 rezoning property on 73.5 Street. 

Motion by Lewandowski, supported by Kiry, to adoption Resolution 24-22 
Adopting Ordinance #161 Michigan Gas Utilities Franchise Agreement. 

Motion by Wiatrowski, supported Fisher, to open the Public Hearing for the 2025 
Budget.  All voted in favor.  Motion carried. 

Budget highlights were presented by Supervisor Stein and Clerk Bertorelli.  
Budgeting for Short Term Rental Registrations and inspections is new in 2025, 
new regulations regarding minimum wage and mandatory sick pay made for 
changes in payroll, and tax income from dispensaries is new in 2025.  Also, there 
is an increase in support for AlVan Humane Society. 

Motion by Wiatrowski, supported by Lewandowski, to close the Public Hearing.  
All voted in favor.  Motion carried. 

Motion by Wiatrowski, supported by DeGrandchamp, to adopt Resolution 24-23 
Adopting the Budget for 2025.  All voted in favor by roll call vote.  Motion carried. 

Motion by Kiry, supported by DeGrandchamp, to approve Resolution 24-24 
Establishing the Applewood Special Assessment District for road repairs.  All voted 
in favor by roll call vote.  Motion carried. 

Motion by Wiatrowski, supported by Lewandowski, to adopt Resolution 24-25 
Introducing Ordinance 165 rezoning property on 73rd Street.  All voted in favor by 
roll call vote.  Motion carried. 



Motion by Lewandowski, supported by Kiry, to approve spending $1,000.00 for 
hazardous waste removal for township residents by Van Buren County 
Conservation District.  All voted in favor.  Motion carried. 

Reports from various committees and authorities were received. W.C. Askew was 
in attendance for the Road Commission. 

Motion by Fisher, supported by Lewandowski, to approve payment of anticipated 
bills in the amount of $43,472.08.   All voted in favor by roll call vote.  Motion 
carried. 

Meeting adjourned at 8:39 p.m. 

 

_________________________               ___________________________ 

Brenda Bertorelli, Clerk                           Ross Stein, Supervisor 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 



 

SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP  

 

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT ORDINANCE NO. ___, 

ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF SOUTH HAVEN 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP TO REZONE CAIN PROPERTY 

 

A resolution made and adopted at a regular meeting of the Township Board of the 

Charter Township of South Haven, County of Van Buren, State of Michigan, held on 

__________ __, 2024. 

PRESENT: ________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________ 

ABSENT:       ________________________________________________________ 

           ________________________________________________________ 

 The following Resolution was offered by ________________________________ and 

seconded by ________________________________. 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, 2006 PA 110, the Township 

has authority to adopt and amend zoning ordinances regulating the use of land in the Township; 

and  

 WHEREAS, the Township Planning Commission held a public hearing on September 4, 

2024 to consider a request to amend the South Haven Charter Township Zoning Ordinance 

(“Zoning Ordinance”) and change the zoning designation on the zoning district map for the 

following real property: 

Parcel No. 

80-17-011-001-01 

 

V/L 73 ½ Street 

 

THAT PART OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LYING SOUTH OF A 

LINE 812.31 FEET SOUTH OF AND PARALLEL TO NORTH SECTION 



LINE OF SECTION 11, TOWN 1 SOUTH, RANGE 17 WEST, NORTH 18 

ACRES OF WEST ½ OF NORTHWEST ¼ OF NORTHEAST ¼. EXCEPT 

HIGHWAY I-196 RIGHT OF WAY. ALSO EXCEPT NORTH 521.24 OF 

WEST 33 FEET FOR RIGHT OF WAY 

 

from its HSC (Highway Service Commercial) zoning designation to CSC (Community Service 

Commercial); and 

 

 WHEREAS, on August 7, 2024, the Planning Commission recommended approval of the 

Application to the Township Board; and  

 WHEREAS, following the public hearing, the Planning Commission transmitted a 

summary of comments received at the hearing and a proposed ordinance to amend the Zoning 

Ordinance, including any recommendations, to the Van Buren County Planning Commission; 

and 

 WHEREAS, following the public hearing, the Planning Commission transmitted a 

summary of comments received at the hearing and copies of zoning maps and recommendations 

to the Township Board; and 

 WHEREAS, the Township Board has determined that amending the Zoning Ordinance, 

as recommended by the Planning Commission, is in the best interests of the health, safety and 

welfare of Township residents. 

 THEREFORE, the Township Board of the Charter Township of South Haven resolves as 

follows: 

1. Ordinance No. _____, Ordinance Amending the Zoning Ordinance of South 

Haven Charter Township to Rezone Cain Property (the "Ordinance"), attached as Exhibit A is 

hereby adopted. 

2. The Ordinance shall be filed with the Township Clerk. 



3. The Township Clerk shall publish the Ordinance or a summary thereof in a 

newspaper of general circulation in the Township within fifteen (15) days. 

4. Any resolutions or portions of resolutions that are inconsistent with this resolution 

are hereby repealed. 

STATE OF MICHIGAN  ) 

     ) ss. 

COUNTY OF VAN BUREN  ) 

 

 I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Charter Township of South 

Haven, Van Buren County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and 

complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the Township Board at a regular meeting held 

pursuant to the Open Meetings Act on the ________________, 2024.  

             

     ______________________________________ 

     Brenda Bertorelli 

     Clerk, South Haven Charter Township 

 

 

 

 

 

79676:00005:200769094-1 



 

SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP  

 

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT ORDINANCE NO. ___, 

ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF SOUTH HAVEN 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP TO REZONE STEGMAN PROPERTY 

 

A resolution made and adopted at a regular meeting of the Township Board of the 

Charter Township of South Haven, County of Van Buren, State of Michigan, held on 

__________ __, 2024. 

PRESENT: ________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________ 

ABSENT:       ________________________________________________________ 

           ________________________________________________________ 

 The following Resolution was offered by ________________________________ and 

seconded by ________________________________. 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, 2006 PA 110, the Township 

has authority to adopt and amend zoning ordinances regulating the use of land in the Township; 

and  

 WHEREAS, the Township Planning Commission held a public hearing on September 4, 

2024 to consider a request to amend the South Haven Charter Township Zoning Ordinance 

(“Zoning Ordinance”) and change the zoning designation on the zoning district map for the 

following real property: 

Parcel No. 

80-17-002-056-10 

 

01821 73rd St 

 

COM AT THE SE COR OF SW ¼ OF NE ¼ OF SEC, TH N 0 DEG 41’10”W 

ALG E 1/8 L OF SD NE ¼ 550.4’ TO BEG, TH S 88 DEG 00’52”W PAR WITH 



THE E & W ¼ L 355.0’, TH N 0 DEG 41’10”W PAR WITH SD 1/8 L 106.0’, 

TH S 53 DEG 11’02”W 214.09’, TH N 0 DEG 41’10”W PAR WITH SD 1/8 L 

268.48’, TH N 88 DEG 00’52”E PAR WITH SD ¼ L 528’ TO SD 1/8 L, TH S 0 

DEG 41’10”E ALG SD 1/8 L TO BEG. 

 

from its MDR (Medium Density Residential) zoning designation to CSC (Community Service 

Commercial); and 

 

 WHEREAS, on September 4, 2024, the Planning Commission recommended approval of 

the Application to the Township Board; and  

 WHEREAS, following the public hearing, the Planning Commission transmitted a 

summary of comments received at the hearing and a proposed ordinance to amend the Zoning 

Ordinance, including any recommendations, to the Van Buren County Planning Commission; 

and 

 WHEREAS, following the public hearing, the Planning Commission transmitted a 

summary of comments received at the hearing and copies of zoning maps and recommendations 

to the Township Board; and 

 WHEREAS, the Township Board has determined that amending the Zoning Ordinance, 

as recommended by the Planning Commission, is in the best interests of the health, safety and 

welfare of Township residents. 

 THEREFORE, the Township Board of the Charter Township of South Haven resolves as 

follows: 

1. Ordinance No. _____, Ordinance Amending the Zoning Ordinance of South 

Haven Charter Township to Rezone Stegman Property (the "Ordinance"), attached as Exhibit A 

is hereby adopted. 

2. The Ordinance shall be filed with the Township Clerk. 



3. The Township Clerk shall publish the Ordinance or a summary thereof in a 

newspaper of general circulation in the Township within fifteen (15) days. 

4. Any resolutions or portions of resolutions that are inconsistent with this resolution 

are hereby repealed. 

STATE OF MICHIGAN  ) 

     ) ss. 

COUNTY OF VAN BUREN  ) 

 

 I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Charter Township of South 

Haven, Van Buren County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and 

complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the Township Board at a regular meeting held 

pursuant to the Open Meetings Act on the ________________, 2024.  

             

     ______________________________________ 

     Brenda Bertorelli 

     Clerk, South Haven Charter Township 

 

 

 

 

 

79676:00005:200769094-1 























Memo: South Haven Charter Township Board 

From: Tasha Smalley, Zoning Administrator 

Date: November 2024 

 

RE: Special Land Use  

 

 

Owner, River Edge Holdings LLC of Hamilton MI, and  

Applicant, South Haven Affordable Solar LLC of Atlanta GA,  

have petitioned for a special use permit for a commercial scale solar facility  

(55ac parcel, 16 ac developed) at V/L 73rd St (corner M-43&73rd St) 80-17-014-021-00 

 

Revised site plan and special use application (public hearing 6/5/24). The site 

was redesigned per neighbor concerns. The new design is condensed to 

16acres and farther away from dwellings.  

 

PC reviewed the revised site plan and special use on November 6, 2024. The 

motion was to approve recommendation for site plan and special use  

approval to Board, 4-1 vote.  

 

(draft minutes not available yet)  

 

 



73
R

D
 S

T

M43 HWY

OWNER: BERNARD H
FEENSTRA TRUSTEE
PIN: 80-17-014-016-03

ZONING: MEDIUM
DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

O
W

N
ER

: A
LL

EN
 &

 L
IN

D
A

C
R

AW
FO

R
D

PI
N

: 8
0-

17
-1

87
-0

26
-0

0
ZO

N
IN

G
: H

IG
H

 D
EN

SI
TY

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

O
W

N
ER

: N
EA

L 
& 

G
AI

L
SC

H
AF

R
O

TH
PI

N
: 8

0-
17

-1
87

-0
24

-0
0

ZO
N

IN
G

: H
IG

H
 D

EN
SI

TY
R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL

O
W

N
ER

: D
O

N
AL

D
 &

C
H

AR
LE

N
E 

H
U

G
H

ES
PI

N
: 8

0-
17

-1
87

-0
23

-0
0

ZO
N

IN
G

: H
IG

H
D

EN
SI

TY
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL

O
W

N
ER

: A
N

N
 S

C
H

U
LE

R
PI

N
: 8

0-
17

-1
87

-0
22

-0
0

ZO
N

IN
G

: H
IG

H
 D

EN
SI

TY
R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL

O
W

N
ER

: D
AV

ID
 &

 D
AV

ID
A

TR
IN

KA
 T

R
U

ST
EE

S
PI

N
: 8

0-
17

-1
87

-0
21

-0
0

ZO
N

IN
G

: H
IG

H
 D

EN
SI

TY
R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL

OW
NER: W

ALTER G & MARY

ANN GLOGOW
SKI

PIN: 80-17-187-014-00

ZONING: HIGH DENSITY

RESIDENTIAL

OW
NER: MICHAEL L &

ALLISON L DUBBINK

PIN: 80-17-187-013-00

ZONING: HIGH DENSITY

RESIDENTIAL

OWNER: ROBERT A SCHNAKE
PIN: 80-17-014-020-10

ZONING: MEDIUM DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL

OWNER: ROBERT JR PIRSEIN
PIN: 80-17-014-015-05

ZONING: MEDIUM DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL

OWNER: ROBERT JR
PIRSEIN

PIN: 80-17-014-034-85
ZONING: MEDIUM

DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

OWNER: WENDY STEUDLE
PIN: 80-17-014-034-80

ZONING: MEDIUM
DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

OWNER: AARON & AMY R
GIESLER

PIN: 80-17-014-034-75
ZONING: MEDIUM

DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

OWNER: RITA FARRELL
PIN: 80-17-014-034-61

ZONING: MEDIUM
DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

OWNER: ANDREW COADY
PIN: 80-17-014-034-55

ZONING: MEDIUM
DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

OWNER: ANDREW COADY
PIN: 80-17-014-034-50

ZONING: MEDIUM
DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

OWNER: KEVIN A BERRY
PIN: 80-17-014-039-35

ZONING: MEDIUM
DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

OWNER: ERIC R D & JULIE A
LEATHERBERRY

PIN: 80-17-014-039-30
ZONING: MEDIUM DENSITY

RESIDENTIAL

OWNER: JASON W CANNING
PIN: 80-17-014-057-05

ZONING: MEDIUM DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL

OWNER: MICHAEL & RABECCA DOPP
PIN: 80-17-014-060-36

ZONING: MEDIUM DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL / HIGH DENSITY

RESIDENTIAL

OWNER: MARY BOWIE TAFOYA
PIN: 80-17-014-060-10

ZONING: HIGH DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL

OWNER: CLYDE DOPP
PIN: 80-17-014-058-00

ZONING: HIGH DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL

OWNER: LARRY BOLLWAHN
PIN: 80-17-014-059-00

ZONING: HIGH DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL

OWNER: DANIEL & SARMA
ILGENFRITZ

PIN: 80-17-014-060-00
ZONING: HIGH DENSITY

RESIDENTIAL

OWNER: CLYDE G DOPP
PIN: 80-17-014-060-26

ZONING: HIGH DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL

O
W

N
ER

: J
O

H
N

 E
 &

 L
YN

N
J 

C
AL

LA
H

AN
 T

R
U

ST
EE

S
PI

N
: 8

0-
17

-1
87

-0
27

-0
0

ZO
N

IN
G

: H
IG

H
 D

EN
SI

TY
R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL

O
W

N
ER

: M
EL

TO
N

 S
IS

SO
N

PI
N

: 8
0-

17
-1

87
-0

28
-0

0
ZO

N
IN

G
: H

IG
H

 D
EN

SI
TY

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

OWNER: BERNARD H FEENSTRA
TRUSTEE

PIN: 80-17-014-016-03
ZONING: MEDIUM DENSITY

RESIDENTIAL

STORM
WATER

DETENTION
AREA

STORM
WATER

DETENTION
AREA

OWNER: RIVERS EDGE
HOLDINGS LLC

PIN: 80-17-014-021-00
ZONING: MEDIUM DENSITY

RESIDENTIAL / HIGH DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL

O
W

N
ER

: D
EN

N
IS

 A
 &

C
AR

O
L 

L 
G

O
D

LE
W

PI
N

: 8
0-

17
-1

87
-0

25
-0

0
ZO

N
IN

G
: H

IG
H

 D
EN

SI
TY

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

SO
U

TH
 H

AV
EN

AF
FO

R
D

AB
LE

SO
LA

R
, L

LC
©

EX-1

ZO
N

IN
G

 S
IT

E
PL

AN

VICINITY MAP

1" = 2000'

SITE DATA TABLE

NOTES

NORTH

N 2200TH ST
LEGEND

PROJECT LOCATION

8TH AVE

C
O

U
N

TY R
O

AD
 689

M43 HWY

BLU
E S

TA
R M

EMORIA
L H

W
Y

73R
D

 ST

M
140 H

W
Y

IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
 1

96































Van Buren Conservation District
October 2024 ProgramUpdate
Submitted by Emilly Hickmott, Executive Director

As we enjoy Fall, we have wrapped up recycling collection events and are reminding folks that year-round
opportunities are available! We are also working on next year’s Food, Farm, & Fun Guide, and we’d love it if
you’d help us find great businesses in Van Buren County to include. We will have tax bill inserts to you by the
requested date as well. Please feel free to reach out to us anytime with questions and concerns.
Conservation is work done best with partners. Thank you for being one of them!

Recycling Collections:One-day collections have finished up for 2024! We look forward to sharing total
impact numbers with you in next month’s report. In the meantime, several recycling opportunities continue.
These services are available at no direct cost to all Van Buren County residents and landowners. Services
made available through EGLE grants, VBCD Operations millage, Van Buren County funds, and municipal
contributions.

● Electronic recycling | Available year-round at:
○ Community Thrift Shop | 1000 E Michigan Ave., Paw Paw | Call 269-657-4186 for hours
○ Senior Services of Van Buren County | 8337 M-140, South Haven | Call 269-468-9476 for hours

● Year-round tire recycling | Available May - October at:
○ Columbia Township Transfer Station | 18868 52 ½ St., Grand Junction | Saturdays and 1st

Sundays 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM
○ Cover Township Transfer Station | 1 ¼ miles west of M-140 on 34th Ave. | Saturdays 9:00 AM -

4:00 PM
○ Village of Decatur | coming in 2025!

● Battery recycling | Available year-round at:
○ Hartford Public Library
○ Paw Paw Public Library
○ South Haven Senior Services Center
○ Van Buren Conservation District Office
○ Van Buren District Library Branches: Antwerp Sunshine, Bangor, Covert, Lawrence, Webster

Memorial (Decatur)

Food, Farm, Fun Guide Advertising Due January 15:We work with you but also our farms, food and drink
producers, and plant nurseries and florists. The folks who work with and steward our shared natural
resources every day. We promote these awesome folks with our Guide and marketing. Local conservation
done by supporting our farmers, bolstering our local food system, and promoting business working with our
land and water. The bonus is we're not push-y, the profits are for our advertisers and not in selling ads. The
Guide also promotes our county's public green spaces, museums, festivals, and non-profits working in
natural resources.

How you can help:
● Share this information!
● Print and hang our flier (see attached)
● See or share the Food, Farm, & Fun Guide for yourself:

1035 E. Michigan Avenue, Paw Paw, Michigan 49079
269.657.4030 x5 ⬥ www.VanBurenCD.org ⬥ info@vanburencd.org

http://www.vanburencd.org


Van Buren Conservation District
October 2024 ProgramUpdate
Submitted by Emilly Hickmott, Executive Director

○ Food, Farm, & Fun Guide (webpage and digital booklet): VanBurenCD.org/food-farm-fun
○ Advertising information: VanBurenCD.org/2025-fffg-advertise

Technical Assistance to Help AddressWastewater Challenges:Many rural, small, and Tribal systems face
unique financial and operational challenges, including aging infrastructure, workforce shortages, increasing
costs, and declining rate bases. EPA’s grant funding will be used to assess the most pressing water
challenges in communities, provide training on water infrastructure and management best practices, help
communities navigate the federal funding application process, and strategically invest in reliable
infrastructure solutions.

EPA is accepting applications until November 25, 2024. Information about how to apply is available on our
Training and Technical Assistance Program for Rural, Small, and Tribal Wastewater Systems webpage.

EPA Announcement - Final Rule on Lead Pipe Replacement and Available Funding: The Biden-Harris
Administration issued a final rule requiring drinking water systems across the country to identify and
replace lead pipes within 10 years. The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has several funding sources
for complying with this final rule.

Learn more about the final rule, grants, funding, and projects here:
https://www.epa.gov/newsreleases/biden-harris-administration-issues-final-rule-requiring-replacement-l
ead-pipes-7

ProgramUpdates:

● AgConservation/Water Quality Projects (Erin Fuller, Colleen Forestieri, Carlie Southland) - In
September, the Ag and Water Quality team coordinated our annual aerial fly-on cover crop co-op.
Over 3,400 acres of cover crops were planted in two days with this method.

● SWxSWCorner CISMA (Cooperative Invasive SpeciesManagement Area) Team (Abbie Bristol, Alex
Florian, Jena Johnson) - The Strike Team worked at record pace to manage the Phragmites and
Japanese knotweed along Van Buren County rights-of-way. Strike Team crew member, Cole
Lambrix, moved on to his next position with Pizzo Native Plant Nursery. We wrote and completed our
fourth GLRI proposal for invasive species management for partners. High-priority invasive species
were managed and surveyed in partnership with EGLE and DNR.

● Michigan Agriculture Environmental Assurance Program (MAEAP) (Kyle Mead) - September was a
busy month for the specialist in regards to covering Cass County in the absence of a technician for
that county. All of these Cass County farms will be reverifications for MAEAP and the specialist.
Although, it is the first time working with them for the Van Buren specialist aside from the one in
Edwardsburg which will be a new three-system verification when they are ready. The plan for the
new fiscal year is to split Cass County into three parts to be split between Cass, St Joseph, and Van
Buren Counties to provide coverage. The Van Buren specialist has already developed a map that the
other technicians and the MAEAP Verifier agree works and everyone seems happy with. For FY24 end,

1035 E. Michigan Avenue, Paw Paw, Michigan 49079
269.657.4030 x5 ⬥ www.VanBurenCD.org ⬥ info@vanburencd.org

http://vanburencd.org/food-farm-fun
http://vanburencd.org/2025-fffg-advertise
http://url6130.epa.mediaroom.com/ls/click?upn=u001.iqz6hAvLdUl-2FaSixKUG3i-2B8SId6Nqj2XqpUrbfiWLPUSLQtwxCXlNtI96XnwqxPoDU75JGyYu72Yip4OshYcroeCbwGVIlTuHz1AoGqkXNWGj0XQ9HH9zjS0oHgglbAsMRqw63MW2W1Dzu-2FuCiOJS56jIfGA7y-2BTQe8orYHWsB0-3D0yoa_rK9Kj50CMixNrFCWkL4CW9eHqos6Nm4kpdUhgPNvksDpYPBmpytxQoLRtFXYi4EmSY7IahOsAHQxbxdW3zcpEjXD8xlauVAmrC4MACykG5YPAj3hKuJ2Dlhi16CtgwtSVQlBg0WHCb562V4F2LqvJrfQTV6n-2BC43iaSYzBBgvQEI-2BcHS-2FzxuK7-2F32RiMbZ0F06esZwwfwNU-2Flm-2Bec7qG-2Bo44yaxNP8gJq-2FcwuZnTIBhZlNbBan-2BtlWtk2Os91uKC
https://www.epa.gov/newsreleases/biden-harris-administration-issues-final-rule-requiring-replacement-lead-pipes-7
https://www.epa.gov/newsreleases/biden-harris-administration-issues-final-rule-requiring-replacement-lead-pipes-7
http://www.vanburencd.org


Van Buren Conservation District
October 2024 ProgramUpdate
Submitted by Emilly Hickmott, Executive Director

the specialist is happy with his final numbers. Reverifications have been hard to get done lately
because many of those farmers need to make changes before Verification can be completed. The
specialist is already scheduling assessments and Verifications for FY25.

● National Association of Conservation Districts (NRCS) Technical Assistance (Lucas Hartman,
Gabriel Francisco) - This month, we had our 2nd annual “Grazing Workshop” at the Farm Research
Cooperative in Bloomingdale. An excellent time was had by around 80 guests and a further 10 staff
members of the VBCD. The highlight of the day wasn’t the speakers, although they were all great as
well, but it was the lunch. Around 80% of the lunch served was grown within Van Buren County. Link to
Article on Grazing Workshop from the Farmers Exchange Further highlights of the month include
finishing up our 2024 Conservation Stewardship Program (CSP) fillings, and getting prepped and
ready for the next fiscal year and all the new practices and funding that will be coming with it.

● Outreach (Jacob Diljak) - We were out in the community this month attending public events and
holding the Paw Paw River Cleanup. We cleared over 5 miles of river of trash! Check out the photos to
see what the VBCD did for the community this month!

● Resource Recovery & Recycling (Kalli Marshall, Jacob Diljak) - September begins our wrap up of the
collection season. We visited Columbia Township for a passenger & semi tire and electronic
collection to start the month. After that, grant prep and reporting started to occupy our minds as we
barrel towards the end of the fiscal year. We are excited to be wrapping up a few of the recycling
infrastructure projects at transfer stations within the next month and see others taking shape.

1035 E. Michigan Avenue, Paw Paw, Michigan 49079
269.657.4030 x5 ⬥ www.VanBurenCD.org ⬥ info@vanburencd.org

http://www.vanburencd.org

	November Agenda
	October 2024 Minutes
	Resolution 24-26
	Resolution 24-27
	Applewood Special Assessment District Resolution 24-28
	Elevate Snowplow Bid
	memo to Board nov 2024 Sol America
	SolAmerica revised site plan (10-24) (1)
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Bids for ARPA Funds
	MTS Permit Report
	Draft Minutes of November 6 Planning Commission
	VBCD_October_2024_Programs_Report

